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Md. Sanwar Parvez

From: Md. Sanwar Parvez <sanwar@cross-world.coms
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 12:51 PM
To: habib@cross-world.com; adib@cross-world.com; shipan@cross-world.com
Cc: harunor@cross-world.com; moshiur@cross-world.com; sayeful@cross-world.com;
miraj@cross-world.com; ahmmed@cross-world.com
Subject: #“About BBT Sale of Yes Tex Ltd.«—
—-
Dear Concern,

Pls be informed that , We have delivered below item against Sale Ref: CWPL-BBT/0078/19F
Sales Value: 835,000 BDT

3024612 KAM 16-FS-16 A-PLUG WITH FUSE HOLDER-L1 Pcs. 989 2 1,976 |
3024611 KAM 16-FS-16 A-PLUG WITH FUSE HOLDER-L?2 Pcs. 989 2 1,97¢
3024610 KAM 16-FS-16 A-PLUG WITH FUSE HOLDER-L3 Pcs. 989 2 1,97¢
3024609 KAM 16-FS-16 A-PLUG WITH FUSE HOLDER-L123 Pcs. 1,293.00 5 6,465
Total Amount=12,399 /= " | v
Now Client Request below Qty:
3024612 KAM 16-FS-16 A-PLUG WITH FUSE HOLDER-L1 Pcs. 989 2 1,97¢
3024611 KAM 16-FS-16 A-PLUG WITH FUSE HOLDER-L2 Pcs. 989 2 1,97¢
3024610 KAM 16-FS-16 A-PLUG WITH FUSE HOLDER-L3 Pcs. 989 1 98¢
3024609 KAM 16-FS-16 A-PLUG WITH FUSE HOLDER-L123 Pcs. 1,293.00 6 7.75?8_
—

Total Amount = 12,703 /= v

Diff= 304/= \_—" %r

Pls consider this amount as discount .
est Regards \ ‘7
¢ /D%ﬂ/ 95.05. 7
oad 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212,

Md. Sanwar Parvez | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED | Manager, Sales | Plot 1/B,
Bangladesh| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160| m: 01777719792 | w: www.cross-world.com
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